
RFP – Website Redesign and ADA Compliance 

Addendum 8_12.29.2025 

 

1. Are you looking for remediation and basic redesign on the current website, or 
are you looking to redesign and rebuild the site as an ADA-compliant 
website?  OHPA intends to streamline and reduce the scope of its website 
content and will follow recommendations to achieve ADA compliance. 

 

2. If it's just remediation and not a rebuild, what platform is the site built in 
today? WIX platform  What would access look like for vendors?  Access 
with  OHPA administrative officer's supervision. 

 

3. Have you done any preliminary accessibility testing?  No 

 

4. Is there a budget (or budget range) in mind for this project?  The OHPA Board 
will determine the budget range accordingly. 

 


